PURCHASE OF (2) ONE-TON TRUCK, 4X4, WITH STEEL DUMP BOX

" BID TITLE:
BID NUMBER: 2014-104
'BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014
DEPARTMENT: PARKS
Steve Baldo West Herr West Herr Maguire
’ Ford Ford (Bid#1) | Ford (Bid #2) Ford
| BIDDERS NAME: U
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Variation & Justification Sheet included?
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Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?
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Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?
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Gift Statement Completed & Signéd?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed? O){\ (w\ |
Addendum(s) No.
lem O
Manufacturer _poen \ Vi “4
Model Number ¥ 3<O s ¢\
Guaranteed delivery date shall be (# of days) " O & u) .
| from the date of placement of order by Broome County. 0N
(NTE 90 days) 10 oy 0 dm ?O dosps
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TOTAL COST: | s@, B3| s B Y™ | 573,041




BID TITLE:

PURCHASE OF (2) ONE-TON TRUCK, 4X4, WITH STEEL DUMP BOX

BID NUMBER: 2014-104
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014
DEPARTMENT: - PARKS :
R.C. Lacy Vantage Southworth m 4C
Ford Equipment Milton TRUCK
BIDDERS NAME: ‘
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Variation & Justification Sheet included?

o

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?
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Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

A

Addendum(s) No.
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Manufacturer Yy V\i\ (> /VI—
Model Number &350 7200

Guaranteed delivery date shall be (# of days)
from the date of placement of order by Broome County.
(NTE 90 days)
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$ 77/414




